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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 11:.02 AM

To: ‘Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLQ 7758 U -DOA:12/10/18
Dear George,

Vehicle excess $1300/-

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent;: Friday, 1 March 2019 10:09 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) eyeronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLQ 7758 U -DOA:12/10/18

Dear Veron,

Attached is the DL and COI for your reference.
Please confirm on the excess amount.

Thank you.

Best regards

George Wong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd iregss soasaznin)

381 Mexandra Road Singapore 159538

p. +65 G388 2223 d. +65 56900293 f. +05 64751023

e.claims@premiumagto COM SR W, AHW, audi.com.se

Audi Showreom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road  Singapore 155938 p. +65 6836 2223




Emall Disclaimar

This email, including any atlachme nt, is confidential and may also be privileged,

1 you have recetved it in error, please notify us iImmediately by reply amail and then delate this message from your systenm.
Please do not copy It or wse [EFor any purpase, or disclose its contents or any atlac hment to any other person., Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 5:29 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FORSLO 7758 U -DOA:12/10/18

Dear George,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLQ 7758U (Excess TBA).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 4:19 FM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5LQ 7758 U -DOA:12/10/18

Dear George,



Kindly forward us CI and driving licensed.

b

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Erom: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 1:46 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur lkkauto.com=;
Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR sLQ 7758 U

Dear all,
Survey has been carried out this morning.
Attached is the marked estimate and GIA addendum for your reference

Thank you

Best regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd isegne 1esseaziiw

281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. #6565 6388 2223 d. +65 66900293 f. +65 64751023

e.claima@premiumauio.com, e W wwnar audi.com.Sse

Audi Showraem, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Emall Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, is canfidential and may also be privileged.

if you have received it in arror, please notify us Im mediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Pleass do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disciose its contents or any attachment toany other person. Thank you
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From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20,2019 5:30 PM

To: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=;
Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLQ 7758 U

Dear Kee Siang,
Noted, with thanks.

Appointment confirmed.

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: PAL Claim [ma'ﬂto:claims@memiumaum.com.;g]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 3:34 PM

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@Ikkauto.com=; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; "Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com=
Cc: 'Claims' eclaims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLQ 7758 U

Dear all,

Kindly arrange survey for above mention vehicle on 21/2/2019 11:30am. Owner waiting
Address: 281 Alexandra Rd

Best Regards,

Kee S5iang

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (ieg w0 1aas0zzrre)

24 Benoi Sector, Singapore 629857

p.+65 6474 3323 f. +65 6841 1183

g. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 plexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



Mpal 18133961 ! Fremium Auiomebiles Pe Lid - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 1511 V208 16:56
cyEMITTED BY: JeMrey Tan Eng 5S¢

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please répor mrrectlr he detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. Trig Form mus! be completed by the Pokcyholder and'or the Authosised Driver,

3, |nformation provided mus! be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation of witholding of rmaterial facis may allow insurance companes o
repudiate policy labiity

4 The izsue and acceptance of this Form by INsUsAnCe COMBNIES 5 NOLan admission of polcy liability on the part of tha INSUFARGE companies.

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This repon will be farwarded by the inaurers of the GLA Records Managemend Centre established by the Goneral Insurance Association of Singapons (A} for
archiving and thal copias of s repan will, Tor & fee, be made avaiable upon application by ineresied parties

7. By the lodgerment of this report 1o The iNsUrers., you heraby consant Lo the archiving of this report at the centre and o copes of the report being Mace availabhe
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 15/10/2018 16:56

Date Of Accident 1211012018 13:40

Exact Location Of Accident SERANGOON NORTH AVE 4
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

yehicle Registration Number SLOTT58LU
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner SEOW TUAN CHOO

MNRIC No 500182906

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-06262682
Altemative Phone No OFFICE-86262682

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDA

Model Q2 SPORT 1.0 TFSI

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NG

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD-PARTY +/F
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name af Insurance Campany AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Palicy WO

Policy Number 1700026327-01

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver MG SAN SAN

NREIC Mo S7502258A

Date Of Birth 20/01/1975

Ocoupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 2710211993

Driving Experience 25 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

hobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-96262682
Fax Mumber

Conlact Mumber OFFICE-96262682
EMail Address MOEMAIL

Page 1of 19




Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
YWehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Wake the accident reporied to the police?

If Yes Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given’?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

23 THOMSON HILL
574796

MO

PARENT

HIT AND RUN { VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
WO
YES

MO

MO

]

| WAS WAITING IN LINE BEHIND A FEW CARS ALONG SERANGOON NORTH AVE 4. SKZ 4364 G WAS BEHIND MY CAR.
SUDDEMLY, HE DECIDED TO MOVE HIS CAR OUT. IT IS A DUAL CARRIAGE WAY. HIS PASSENGER SIDE OF HIS CAR
SIDE SWIPED MY CAR ON THE REAR DRIVER SIDE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

as there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
MO

W
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger {Including Driver]

SKZ4364G

PRIVATE CAR
PANG

a7129842

Chviokl - arlerde
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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MPA1181338654-01 § Pramium Aulomebiles P Lid - uBl
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 15/10r2018 16:56
SLBMITTED BY: Jafrey Tan Erg 3u

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up lhe claims process

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver,

1. Informalion provided must be as truinful and accurale as possible, Any willul misrepresentation of witholding of materlal facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy llability,

4, Tha issue and acceptance of this Form by |neuranee companles is not an admission af policy llability an the part of the insurance Companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pollce for Investigation,

6. This report will be forwardad by the insurars of tha GlA Records Managemant Centre gstablizned by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GA) for
archiving and that copées of this repart will, for @ fee, be made availabie upan application by interestad partias.

7. By the lodgamant of this report 1o Ihe insurers, you nereby consant ta the archiving af this report at the centre and o copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 15/10/2018 16:56
Date Of Accident 12/10/2018 13:40
Exact Location Of Accident SERANGOON NORTH AVE 4

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

yghicle Registration Mumber SLO7TS5EU
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner SEOW TUAN CHOO
MRIC Mo S0018290G

Email Address MNOEMAIL

WMahile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +B5-06262682
Alternative Phone No COFFICE-96262682
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model Q2 SPORT 1.0 TFSI

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are yc:-u_r:laiming und_er your own insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

[f Mo, Please state aclion to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy MO

Policy Mumber 1700026327-01

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver NG SAM SAN

NRIC No 575022584

Date Of Birth 200011973

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 27/02/1993

Criving Exparience 25 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-D6262682
Fax Mumber

Contact Number OFFICE-96262682
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 20



Address

Postcode

\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Yehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Vas any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Gircumstances of Accident

23 THOMSOMN HILL
574796

NO

PARENT

HIT AND RUN [ VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO
NO

YES

NO

WO

| WAS WAITING IN LINE BEHIND A FEW CARS ALONG SERANGOON NORTH AVE 4. SKZ 4364 G WAS BEHIND MY CAR.
SUDDENLY, HE DECIDED TO MOVE HIS CAR OUT. IT IS A DUAL CARRIAGE WAY. HIS PASSENGER SIDE OF HIS CAR
S|DE SWIPED MY CAR ON THE REAR DRIVER SIDE.

Attachment(s}
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

vas there any audic recorded?

YES
NO
MO

W
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/ModeliColour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Marne of Driver
MRIC/Passport Nurmbar
Contact Mumber

Address

Postecode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Ng. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKZ4364G

PRIVATE CAR

PANG

g7129842
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT N E

1, Merse repoct ggrrectly the delaiis of the dcogent 1o spaed up The claims process.

2. This Farm must be gompleted by the Policyholder and/or the Authotijed DIVEF.
3. Infarmation prawded must be as truthful and acourate 55 pewsible. Auvy wilful misrepresentation or withiolding of materlal

facys may allew (NSUrance cOMpanias 12 repud|ate policy liakility.

4. Thi ssue and seceptance of this Ferm by insurance camipanies s nat an admitsien of policy lasility on Uhe part of the insirance
companies.
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£. The repast will Be lorearded by the insurers al {het Gl Hecords Mansgement Contre extabiiched by thé General Ineurance
Acsoation of Singapure (GL] lor archidng and that copie of this resort will bor n fee e miade s able uron ag slication by
intorested partles.

7. By the lodgment nf Lhis teport o 1he naurers, yuu kerely consert te the archiving of this respart at the centre and 1o copies of
phe raport being made avsilnbile aforesaid.

£ Consent under the Pursonal Dats Protection Act [PRPAY
understand, acknowiedge, apree and consent that=

{al My insurer, My workshop and the Geners! insurance Asscciation of Sngapore ["GIA") mavfare permitted to ooflecl, Use,
Zisclosa andfor protess my persena’ data/personalinfornation set oul in ERis [forre] and any other parsanal inforreticn
providad by ree or passessed by my insurer jenlioctively the ~pargonal Infermation”) and disclose and wransitr such
personal Infermation 1o all insureris) whe have insured sehicieds) ineched i this sccdent (20 insureris] who Rave insures
vehielefel involved in this sccident ghall Le collactively teforrod to s the “inturers”), the insurers’ Iewyersdlaw Tirms, the
Muaretary Autlearity ef Sngapore snd any relevant govemment ageneyfestharizy [such 35 the polica), for the puspose{s]
of =

[il procsscing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the setibement of the cdaims and any necessaTy
Trwwestigations felaling Lo the claims;

1) wivestgating the accident ang/ar vy daims,
(i} carrying oot and/or dealiep with my {Ratrucions or responding to 3y ERaUiries by rrva;

(i} administering my claims (ncluding the mrailing of cerreiaandanca, statemants, irunices, reports or nolicas 1o me.
wehich eould imealve discinsure of cortaln porsonal cata abaut me to Briap about delivery of the same ah well 25 onthe
axternal cover of envelopes/mail packagesl; andfor

{wl enmplying with apolimble Gw inedminisiring, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clabme jcollectivety the
“Purposes”|

(b1 il inyurer|s) whe have insired veiicl(sh vaseed i this accdarl and ihe Insurers ewyers/baw fitms, may/are permitted
1o elloct, wae, dischase andy/or process mmy Fer ol fermztion for pne of mane of the abeve PUrpases; and

jeb oy Personal Informalles mayfon be discloges by any of the Imaters aridfoe GIA to thair third party sennge providers or
pgentsfinnluding thelr Lawyer sl finrms), which miay pe sited putiide el Singapore, fof Bne of marg of the abows Furpowss,

[d} g Parsoral Informatian wil 2o be cotiected and used to pompile claime history fer th purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and munagement in gresent and @l fature claims.

fe)  the nfarmaten 20 cellectad ander (d} anove moy ba shared | discheied.

(i) toadlinaurers amedfon amy ather Bood parties Wit assist in evaluating, vesigating, poarralling of managing frauwd,
regulaters, bw onfarenmes i and govedmiont apencigs a3 ressonabiy reguired for the purpated ilated, or

il for complying with requincrmants i sy rogulatisans, 2w or court orders,
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCI DENT
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Mame of Policyholder SECW TUAN CHOO Vehicle No. : BLOTTSEU
pariod of Insurance « 29 Jul 2018 To 20 Jul 2018 Policy No. + 1700028327-01
Engine No. : CHZ3B4814 Endorsement Mo.  :

Chassais No. + WAUZZZGASHADSE Issued Date + 16 Jul 2018

MakeModel - AUDI Q2 Q2 Sport 1.0 TFSI S fronic
Engine CapacityTonnage . 948.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration 2017
Driver Restriction : NA Off Peak Car @ No Insuring with COEPARF Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Enlitied to Drive®

&) The Prlcytoldal d
uwmmmumﬂnmwmw-ﬁmn—nm
Tois Palicy wil Ingamadty Fa Waﬂmmmlmmmnmmm.

mmwmmm-mdumn wm-uuu'nmrfwnwmwmww MMWM:,&TMFW-

Aga Condition : 40 years old and above

Limitation as to use®

mwﬁh-ﬂ.mwrﬂpﬁuﬂmlmhhwmu.

mmmmwnrmwmummm,mw.um wmuwmﬂnnm o geads wwu-gllhmn-mqm-r
nﬁmnnmhmnﬂihmmﬂmm

Lok of Use 1800cc - 2000cc Optional
'mm#nwlum“mwrmnmﬂmmmm. lMﬂMﬁﬁdhﬂmﬂTmpmm 1987 [Walrysia), W rad o be
inchutied unger These headrgs.

Sectien 1
Firs - $0 Own Damags - $1300 Theft - 30 Fload Cover - 30

windscresn } 100

Mamed Driver and EXCEES twtes appleatis)
SLOW TUAN CHOD - §1300 {Ten Damaga)

& CENTRES/AUTHORISED RE PAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRSH

APPROVED REFORTIN
1 Al Crmtomar Sandcs Canter A 55 Ut Rosd 1 Sngapoes 405630 £3882313

Far oinar Approves Reporing CenrsuihlG ‘Wn.humdummmm-Mﬂ“mm.mmrﬁwm#mld-m'i
o RIS B0 Wiobla Ape. mﬁummmﬂuﬂ'm 505" o Manai &7 Googhe Fiay.

M

Hire Purchase Company/Employer’s Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

wnh-nlynrmunmnmnw#m‘n#ummmmmmﬂdmwvmmmwwmﬂh. 18, Part IV o
uanwﬂmmw'uwmmmmwm 1SR My,

Cs04125284
A2
PREMIUM LEASING -OKT =
251 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI GUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE - —_—
SANGAPORE 156838 AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

[ T e a0 | Copprighl @ JHE A Pcile: hesaararen Pla Ll
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212212019 FARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D: B290G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.: SLQ7758U

Vehicle to be Exparted: MNao

Intended Deregistration Date: 22 Feb 2019

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Modal: Q2 1.0TF51 STRONIC
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: CHZ384814

Chassis No.: WAUZZ7GASHADSE432
Maximum Power Output: 85.0kW (113 bhp)

Open Market Value: $26,089.00

Original Registration Date: 21Jul 2017

First Registration Date: 21 Jul 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $18,525.00 29 4 ! <y
Intended PARF Rebate Details e
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 20 Jul 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $13,893.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 20 Jul 2027

COE Category: A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $42 801.00

COE Rebate Amount: £35,992.00

Total Rebate Amount: $49,885.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Feh 2019
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